From: Karen Thompson [mailto:kt@clemson.edu]

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 4:57 PM

To: Derek W. Jokisch

Subject: RE: Renewal of MOA - Francis Marion/Clemson Dual Education

Hi Derek.

Yes, I have attached a copy of the MOU without signatures for your current
needs. We have routed the originals for signature, but this is a slow process on our
end.

Thanks for your patience, Karen

Karen Thompson, M.Ed. | CECAS Advisor and Transfer Coordinator
College of Engineering, Computing and Applied Sciences
106 Holtzendorff Hall [ Clemson, SC 29634-0902

kt@clemson.edu ]864.6562543

GenBook Appointment Link

From: Derek W. Jokisch [mailto:DJokisch@fmarion.edu]

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 4:21 PM

To: Karen Thompson <kt@clemson.edu>

Subject: RE: Renewal of MOA - Francis Marion/Clemson Dual Education

Hi Karen,

I wanted to follow-up on this MOA. If possible, we would like a copy of the MOA without
signatures. We're facing a deadline for our SACS Compliance Report, and the pending
MOA is a supporting document we wish to include.

Thanks again,
Derek



